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 800 E. Overland Room 300 
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 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Blanca Carbajal, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  October 20, 2015 
  
Subject: Bid# 15-048 Replace the Existing Roofing System on the El Paso County Medical 

Examiner’s Building  
 

 
This addendum is issued to serve as a summary of the walk through held on 
Wednesday, October 14, 2015: 
 
 

1. Is all equipment operational? 
 
RESPONSE: All equipment in the roof is operational. 
 

2. Is the County requesting a 2-ply or 3-ply? 
 

RESPONSE: Specifications state: 
  
B. Furnish and Install New Roofing System Minimum Standard:  

1. Install a MINIMUM of a 2-ply roofing system. 
 

3. Is the County requesting ½ inch wood fiber insulation or should City Code be followed? 
 
RESPONSE: City Code should be followed. 

 
4. What are the working hours? 

 
RESPONSE:  Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
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5. Have the drains been tested? 
 
RESPONSE:  No.  
 

6. Is the Back-up generator operational? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes. 
 

7. Does the County want the curve capped?   
 
RESPONSE: Yes, curves capped. 
 

8. Are there going to be any kind of roof plans? 
  
 RESPONSE: See attachment. 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. The whole building needs to be re-roofed. 
 

2. Staging area will be on the west side of the Medical Examiners Building. Disposal 
container may be placed in the parking lot of the Medical Examiners Building.  The back 
area may not be used. 

 
3. All old materials need to be removed.  All units need to meet minimum height 

requirements for warranty purposes. 
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